
EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20503

June 22, 2012

Mr. William Wilson
President
Americans For Limited
Government
9900 Main Street
Suite 303
Fairfax, Virginia 22031

Dear Mr. Wilson:

This responds to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request to the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) dated and received in this office on February 24,2012,
and assigned tracking number 2012-081.

Your FOIA request seeks "... copies of any records that exist in any of the
following categories and that were created on or after August 1, 2011 to the present:

1. All records of communications to and from OMB regarding complaints about
the operation of the website USAspending.gov;

2. All records of communications between any OMB official and personnel or
with outside contractors regarding the maintenance of the website
USAspcnding.gov, including any work orders;

3. All records reflecting the number of page views for the website
USAspending.gov; and

4. All records or copies thereof of the analytics and logs for the website
USAspending.gov. "

In response to your FOIA request, OMB has conducted a search of its files and
identified 23 pages responsive to your request. These pages, which are enclosed, have
been partially redacted to protect personal privacy information pursuant to Exemption 6
ofthe FOIA, 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(6).

1



I· -

This is my personal decision, which you may appeal in accordance with OMB
regulations, at 5 C.F.R. § 1303. Ifyou have any questions, I can be contacted at 202-
395-FOIA.
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DionnefJ:t
FOIA Officer

Enclosures
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